

E-MAIL: SANA\_ZGOOL@YAHOO.COM -  
MOBILE: (+962)-(772879125)

# SANA'A ZUHAIR AL-ZGHOUL

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

---

- Marital status: married.
- Nationality: Jordanian.
- Date of Birth: 18/3/1984.
- Place of Birth: Ajloun.
- Place of Resident: Zarqa, Jordan.

## OBJECTIVE

---

To work in a technology-intensive environment requiring communication skills, computer systems expertise, and understanding of technological innovation processes.

## PROFILE

---

### *Computer Skills:*

- ❖ Familiar with Microsoft Office, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Access, and Microsoft PowerPoint.
- ❖ Operating systems: Windows XP, Windows 7.
- ❖ Programming Languages: C++, Microsoft Visual Basic, Java, VB.net, ASP.net.
- ❖ Experience in Web page design with HTML.

## EDUCATION

---

**2006**      **Jordan University of Science and Technology**

**Irbid, Jordan**

*Bachelor/ Computer science and Information System (CSIS).*

GPA: 73.4 (Good).

Main courses completed:

- C++, Java.
- Data Base & ORACLE.
- Web Design.
- Data Structure.

- Computer Networks & Local Area Networks.
- Software Engineering & Software Documentation.
- Operating Systems.
- Graduation Project: Title: "*Automatic Course Schedule Generator*".

**2002 Ministry of Education.**

**Jordan – Ajloun**

Tawjihi with 77.5.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE AND HIGHER STUDY

---

**2005 Computer Information Center/Yarmouk University**

**Irbid -Jordan**

- As University Training-  
*Programmer (3month)*

- Maintaining of the Computer Hardware.
- Course in Computer Network.

**2006- 2009**

**Jordan University of Science and Technology  
Computer Science Department**

**Irbid, Jordan**

- *Master/ Computer science (CS).*

GPA: 86.2 (Very Good).

- *Main courses completed:*

- Operating System.
- Algorithm.
- Database.
- Network.
- Data Mining.
- Software Engineering.

- *Working as Grader for several courses such as:*

1. **CS 211:** DATA STRUCTURE.
2. **CS 442:** Network.
3. **IT 230:** Information System.
4. **IT 340:** Web Design.
5. **DATABASES**

- *September 2012- present: lecturer at The Hashemite Univirsity, Jordan.*

- *September, 2011- June 2012: Part time Instructor at Jordan University of Science and Technology, Jordan*

- *September, 2011- August 2012: Part time Instructor at Hashemite University, Jordan*

- September, 2010- February 2011: Part time Instructor at Hashemite University, Jordan

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

---

- 2019- accepted for publication  
Ala'a Abu Sarhan, Bara'a Alhammad, Sana'a Al-Zghoul, Rizik Al-Sa  
**Visualization and Analysis in Bank Direct Marketing Prediction"**  
*"International Journal of Advanced Computer Science and Applications"*.

#### **LANGUAGES**

---

- Arabic as a mother tongue.
- English.

#### **REFERENCES**

---

Available upon request.